For Distribution to CPs

| From: Sent: To: Cc: | Marco Marini 03 December 2010 16:51 LOUVEAUX, Bertrand Ellison, Jordan; Field, Sarah |
|--|--|
| Subject: | Sally-Ann Kent; Beverley Harris RE: Meeting Ed Richards - URGENT |
| | |
| Hi Bertrand, | |
| answer until Monday mo | afternoon may be a viable option, but I'm afraid we won't be able to give a definitive orning. A number of people here (including Ed himself) are out of the office for travel es coordination particularly difficult. |
| Regards Marco | |
| From: LOUVEAUX, Bertra Sent: 03 December 2010 To: Marco Marini Cc: Subject: RE: Meeting Ed | Ellison, Jordan; Field, Sarah: |
| CONFIDENTIAL EMAIL I PRIVILEGED | FROM SLAUGHTER AND MAY - THIS EMAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENT MAY BE |
| Marco, | |
| With apologies, it looks likely we will now need to move this to middle of week. | |
| I should know for sure in next 20 minutes. | |
| Would Ed be able to do s | omething Wednesday mid pm? |
| Regards | |
| Bertrand | |
| | |
| From: LOUVEAUX, Bertra Sent: 30 November 2010 To: Cc: Ellison, Jordan; Field, Subject: Meeting Ed Rich | 15:25 Sarah; |
| CONFIDENTIAL EMAIL FROM SLAUGHTER AND MAY - THIS EMAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENT MAY BE PRIVILEGED | |
| Marco, | |
| We have Andrew Miller (GMG), Sly Bailey (Trinity Mirror) plus me for Friday 11am. | |
| Thanks for sorting. | |

For Distribution to CPs

| Regards | |
|--|--|
| Bertrand | |
| | |
| SLAUGHTER AND MAY, One Bunhill Row, London EC1Y 8YY | |
| For more information, go to www.slaughterandmay.com | |
| TEL: +44 (0)20 7600 1200 FAX: +44 (0)20 7090 5000 | |
| Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. Firm SRA number 55388 | |
| A list of partners is available for inspection at the above address | |
| | |
| SLAUGHTER AND MAY, One Bunhill Row, London EC1Y 8YY | |
| For more information, go to www.slaughterandmay.com | |
| TEL: +44 (0)20 7600 1200 FAX: +44 (0)20 7090 5000 | |
| Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. Firm SRA number 55388 | |
| A list of partners is available for inspection at the above address | |
| ************************************** | |
| This week is Get Online Week. If you'd like to help someone you know get online, visit <u>www.getonlineweek.com</u> or call 0800 77 1234 | |
| ************************************** | |
| This email (and any attachments) is confidential and intended for the use of the addressee only. | |
| If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message and delete it from your system. | |
| This email has been scanned for viruses. However, you open any attachments at your own risk. | |
| Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and do not represent the views or opinions of Ofcom unless expressly stated otherwise. | |
| This email has been scanned by the Massage Labe Free 11 Co | |
| This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email | |
| | |
| | |
| | |